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Docket 50-254

Commonwealth Edison Company
ATTN: Mr. Cordell Reed

Vice President
Post Office Box 767
Chicago, IL 60690

Gentlemen:

This is in reply to your letter of May 9, 1980, concerning the transportation
noncompliance discussed in our letters of February 22 and April 21, 1980. We
referred your May 9 letter and related correspondence to our Headquarters for
review. We have been advised as a result of that review that the noncompliance
was correctly stated in our letters.

Your May 9 contention that the shipping cask could be considered a freight
container is incorrect, because the cask was used for shielding. Had the cask
been used as a personnel barrier or to simulate a closed vehicle, it could have
been considered a freight container subject to placarding rather than marking.

Inasmuch as this letter confirms the validity of the noncompliance citation, we
expect you to provide the following, as requested in our February 22 and April 21,
1980, letters: (1) corrective action taken and the results achieved; (2) correc-
tive action to be taken to avoid further noncompliance; and (3) the date when
full compliance will be achieved.

Sincerely,

b.{ PMb
r .

A. B. Davis, Chief
,

Fuel Facility and Materials'

Safety Branch

cc w/ enc 1:
Mr. J. S. Abel, Director

of Nuclear Licensing
Pr. N. Kalivianakis,

Plant Superintendent
Central Files
Reproduction Unit NRC 20b
AEOD

Resident Inspector, RIII
PDR'
NSIC
Mr. Dean Hansell, Office'of

Assistant Attorney General
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May 9, 1980

Mr. James C. Keppler, Directo;
Directorate of Inspection and

Enforcement - Region III
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commis3!ar.
799 Roosevelt Roac
Gicn Ellyn, IL 60i??

Subject: Quad Cities Station Unit 1 ,

Acditional Response to IE
Inspection Report rio . 15000039/79-06E
NRC Docket Nas. 50-254

Referencea (a): A. B. Davis letter to C. Reed dated April 21,
1980

(b): D. L. Peoples letter to J. G. Keppler dated
March 18, 1980

Dear Mr. Keppler:

Reference (a) provided a reply to our response to the
subject inspection report (Reference (b)). This reply stated your
oisagreement witn our interpretation of the regulations and our
position that a noncompliance did not occur. 7 ference (a) cited
Regulations 49 CFR 173.392 (c)(8), 49 CFR 171.8, and 49 CFR 173.393
(j;(3) and (4) to identify sections where noncompliance existed.

The above regulation woroing apparently allows different
interpretsticns. Our review of these regulations continues to
su;; port our conclusion thet the radioactive waste shipment identified
it: the subject larpection report was in full compliance with the
r e c, u l a t i o n s . Our casis for this is as follows:

1. 49 CFR 171.8 defiites " Package" or "Outside Package" as
packaging plus its ccntents. " Packaging" is defined as
"the assembly of one or more containers and any other
components necessary to acsure compliance with the
minimum packaging reqairements of this subchapter. . ."

|
(emphasis auded). This definition also excludes '

f reight containers f rom the definition of " packaging". |

Nute that " packaging" is defined as one or more
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containers not one or more packages. The drums which
were snipped are approved Type A packages, and in
themselves met all applicable packaging requirements as-
stated in tr:e definition of packaging, as will be shown
below.

2. 49 CFR 173.393 (j)(1) through (4) specify radiation
limits for shipment. The only packaging requirement is
part (j)(1). The individual Type A packages, the
drums themselves, met this requirement. The radiation
limits set forth in parts (j)(2) through (4) are
vehicle requirements. The shielded cask is used to
meet the vehicle requirements only, and is not
necessary to meet the minimum packaging requirements.
Tnerefore, applying the definition of " package" in 49
CFR 171.8, the cask nust be defined as part of the
venicle (or a freight container) and not a package.

3. 9 CFR 173.392 (c)(8) requires tne outside of eacn
catside package to be marked "Rauloactive-LSA". Since
tne drums are the pace: ages and not the cask (see 2
acove) this requirenent was satisfied.

4. The shipping cask is note properl', classified as a
freignt container. 4 ') CFR 171. 8 de fines a " freight
container" as "a reuseable contair.er having a volume of
64 cubic feet or more designed and constructed to
permit being lifted witn its contents intact and
intended primarily for containment of packages (in unit
form) during transportation". As stated in 1. above, a
freignt containe is specifically excluded from the
oafinition of " packaging". Since it is not a package,
it neeo not De marked per 49 CFR 173.392(c)(8).

Based on tne above discussion, we believe that the
toolcactive waste shipment identified in the subject inspection
report aid meet all applicaole requirements of 49 CFR Part 170-189,
as requireo by 10 CFR 71.5, and that tnere were no. items of
noncompliance.

1

Please address any additional questions you may have !

concerning this matter to this of fice, l

Very truly yours,

hkf L/
D. L. Peop s
Director of
Nuclear Licensing
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